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P Original Message-----
> From: Peter HeareyS. 22((@)i) >
> Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 1:53 PM

>To:

> Subject: Assessor Assistance and Access Act
>

> Dear

> | would)liKe to express my interest.

> Yours sincerely
> Peter Heerey

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

>

> |mportant Notice: The content of this email isintended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and del ete the message and
attachmentsimmediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

>

> Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of thisinformation by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have
obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

>

> Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

>

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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From: david anthony parsons$- 22()@)@)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 12:40 PM

res. 2@

Subject: Assistance and Access Act

Dear%
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| have been forwarded a copy of your email and as a recently retired Judge S-

| believe | might be a suitable person to be appoint 1)

EAYATAY
under the Act.

s. 22(1)(a)ii)

| would be pleased to discuss any further background materials you may require
Yours sincerely,

David Parsons SC

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by
mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and attachments
immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential,
sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The
Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations
under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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From: Philp Eaton 8 22(@))

Sent: Sunday, 20 January 2019 2:23 PM

Tor 8 22(M@NI)

Subject: independent legal assessors under the Assistance and Access Act 2018

Dear
ii

am a retired judge S-220N@NI

Arecentemail from8.22(1)@)(i) ~ mentioned a call for expressions of

interest in serving as an independent legal assessor under the Assistance and
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Access Act 2018. Having read the material that accompanied _
email and considered the information provided, I wish to express an
interest in such an appointment. I do meet the qualification requirements
in terms of service on the bench.

| may be contacted on this email address and by phone ons- 22(1)(a)(ii)

Yours faithfully

Richard Philip Eaton
(known to all as “Philip”)

Released by the Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982



From: Geoff Muecke 22(1)@NI

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 5:52 PM
To
Subject: Legal Assessor under the Assistance and Access Act

pear$ 220

I am interested in acting as an independent legal assessor of national security and law
enforcement capabilities.
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Yours sincerely,
Geoff Muecke.






